and comment of any other nature. ¥Yhen Day and
Hemmeon are ready it might be well to have the
paper and the eriticism studied by a group of
local finaneisrs. I do not know in how grest a
hurry the Toronto group are, but I wish to point
out that the staff in our Faculty of Arts are
exceedingly busy at the present time, owing to
the curtailment of time available for this year's
courses impesed upon them by the necessity of
early vacation of the Arts bullding.

Owing to the fact that 1

must leave the © ce at once I am asking Mr.

£fi
Glasseo to sign this letter.

Yours faithfully,

For the Principal.




